eltber velazsad or withheld concarning Hr. Pelsberg's FOIPA
‘request 'ori,or to an adeinistrative appsal.
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of Inforwma ion-—rri‘mcy Acts (’FOIPA) request of

Fresion of Inforration-Privacy Acts.
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Fonorable Charlez BeC, ?Kathiis, 55 o ;

United Btates Becate i GOVER ,__J'\IER"‘
Washington, D. €. 20510 ' -

Dear Senator Kathiass . ' 29

9nis 18 o acknovwiedge ?é(}!pt by the PBI of wour
coomunlcatior deted August 29, 1977, concerning the Frosdom

Pr. Barold aeimrg

Please be aldvised, we bave previously released
documents to Mr. Welsberg pursunant ¢o the provisions of the

Ro other dotersination ¢an be made 4p the Socumants

(

wr

Shonld Hr. Qefsoerg wish to £ile an administrative _
appeal, it will be {ncuzbspt upon him to contact the Depauty
Attorney General, United States Departsent ©f Justics,
Hashington, b. ¢, 2053@, (A”tentionx Privacy Appeal-Denianl
of Aocess). .

23 you xequssted, your enclosure 48 beling xeturned
barowith,

aﬂmafalj §ours, /70 ﬂ7‘

Tour Intarest ia “\isaﬁw‘ttxar {3 appreciated,
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